
4/7/2021 Nunavut Water Board Mail - distro-kivalliq - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{INbG09Hs_5m0IioCcWswBUV_KCnnKpnQ0}]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=8b03af0194&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1696423789484118194&simpl=msg-f%3A16964237894… 1/1

Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-kivalliq - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{INbG09Hs_5m0IioCcWswBUV_KCnnKpnQ0}] 

Distro Kivalliq <distro-kivalliq+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Apr 7, 2021 at 4:49 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-kivalliq group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca> 
To: david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com 
Cc:  
Bcc: distro-kivalliq@nwb-oen.ca 
Date: Wed, 7 Apr 2021 16:49:27 -0600 
Subject: 2020 Annual Reports for Licences 2BE-PTR1621, 2BE-PKR1621, 2BE-GRE1621, 2BE-GOT1924, 2BE-
WCA1823 and 2BE-HUC1823 also 2019 Annual Reports for Licences 2BE-WCA1823 and 2BE-HUC1823 

Good afternoon,  

This technical review is for the following documents: 

2020 Annual Reports for Licences 2BE-PTR1621, 2BE-PKR1621, 2BE-GRE1621, 2BE-GOT1924, 2BE-WCA1823
and 2BE-HUC1823; and

2019 Annual Reports for Licences 2BE-WCA1823 and 2BE-HUC1823.

This technical review is sent out for information only. 

Regards, 

Sylvia Ekelik 
Licencing Administrative Assistant 
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